Mr. Geoff Parker

Environment & Resource Management Lid.

3 Tara Court
Naas
Co. Kildare

21 July, 2004

C

Reg. No. 81-2

Envuronmental Protection Agency
ireacht um Ch

PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T. +353 53 60600
F: +353 53 60699
E: info@epa.ie
W:www.epa.ie

Lo Call; 1890 335599

re: Review of Waste Licence by KTK Landfill Limited for a facility at KTK Landfill Limited,

Brownstown and Carnalway, Kilcullen, Co. Kildare.

Dear Mr. Patker,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 20 July 2004 and wish to advise you that we w111 be in

touch with you in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Eve O'Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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Guardians of the Enviropment



